RE: Request for releasing of balance payment to M/s. Sriram Pipes & Fabricatios, (For Supply of 3 Step bunker beds) -- Reg,

To: Amalapuram Admin <am @choicegroup.in>; Garjjjjjij
(@choicegroup.in>; Es <es @choicegroup.in>
- <ar @choicegroup.in>; An <andilil @choicegroup.in>;
<ki @choicegroup.in>; Ra
[

@choicegroup.in>; Na (@choicegroup.in>; Gaurav
Rathore <ga @choicegroup.in>; Joshua Farinella <Jo @choicegroup.in>;
Me I < @choicegroup.in>
Subject: Re: Request for releasing of balance payment to M/s. Sriram Pipes & Fabricatios, (For
Supply of 3 Step bunker beds) -- Reg,

Dear Garjjjjj/esHj}

We need more bunk beds immediately, this cannot wait for another day please! Existing people
are facing trouble for months and there is a delayed requirement to sources more associates.
Unless we get the bunk beds, nothing can move forward.

Please revert.

Thanks,

Viclll

From: Amalapuram Admin <am Il @choicegroup.in>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 6:01 PM

To: Ga (@choicegroup.in>
Cc: Ar (@choicegroup.in>; An <an (@choicegroup.in>;

i ' @choicegroup.in>; Vi <vi (@choicegroup.in>; Ra\I
Ku (@choicegroup.in>; Na <na @choicegroup.in>

Subject: Request for releasing of balance payment to M/s. Sriram Pipes & Fabricatios, (For Supply
of 3 Step bunker beds) -- Reg,

Dear sir,
Please find attachment of Sriram pipes & fabrications bill ,we purchased 3 Step bunker
beds in three season scope ,we paid 4,86,750/- on 6/4/2023

and 3,40,225/-rs on 29-05-2023 & total INV amount is =9,73,500/-, balance amount
need to be clear .kindly do the needful.

Thanks & Regards,

AV

Executive-Admin

Mobile: +9173:_
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